Lucy Tsai

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 9:53 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: Chi Tsou

Subject: answer: 09U12521 TCB questions: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1048,
Assessment NO.: AN09T9173/9174/9175, Notice#1

Attachments: BCM943225HMB Regulatory User Guide revised 5-12-09.pdf; 09U12521-21A_FCC ITE
Report.pdf

Hi Lucy,

Pls see answer below.
Thanks,

Claire

————— Original Message-----

From: Lucy Tsai

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Claire Hoque

Subject: FW: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1048, Assessment NO.:
ANO@9T9173/9174/9175, Noticet#l

Hi Claire,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: User manual indicated that this module is also supported 5GHz which doesn't agree with
this application. Please address.

<answer>manual is revised.

Q#2: There are no information whether the Bluetooth and WLAN devices can transmit
simultaneously. Please clarify. If they can transmit simultaneously, EMC co-location test
should be conducted because sharing the same antenna.

<answer>WLAN and Bluetooth will NOT transmit simultaneously.

Q#3: Please include FCC ID into Part 15B test report.
<answer>report is revised.

Best Regards,
Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



